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STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning, Building and Zoning Committee
Finance and Administrative Committee
FROM: Mike Warner and Andrea Cline, SMC
DATE: December 20, 2012
RE: DCEO IKE Planning and Technical Assistance for Mill Creek

Bullet points for PB&Z Committee meeting January 2013

Action: Contract Agreement Approval
Emergency Appropriation Approval

Lake County Stormwater Management Commission: lke Planning and Technical
Assistance for Mill Creek (lllinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity).

e This $250,000 grant is from the lllinois Department of Commerce and Economic
Opportunity ‘Ike Planning and Technical Assistance’ and will fund a ‘Watershed and
Flood Mitigation Plan’ for the Mill Creek Watershed.

e SMC will be reimbursed for project management and technical services.

e Project coordination will include the municipalities of Grayslake, Gurnee, Libertyville,
Lindenhurst, Old Mill Creek, Round Lake Beach, Third Lake, and Wadsworth, along with
unincorporated areas of Avon, Fremont, Lake Villa, Newport, and Warren Township
(including Grandwood Park).
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